
From: Skopec, Dan 
Sent: 5/15/2012 10:10:46 AM 
To: 'Randolph, Edward F.' (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Brown, Carol A. 

(cab@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Mitchell, Eugene (EMitchell@semprautilities.com); Les Stark 
(Les.Starck@sce.com) (Les.Starck@sce.com) 

Bcc: 
Subject: NEM cap calculation - correspondence 

Carol & Ed, 
I wanted you to be aware of some correspondence related to the Proposed Decision to 
recalculate the net energy metering cap. 

On the letters of support for AB 2514, be sure to read the last paragraph, that refers to the 
PUC's PD. 

Our Sacramento office will share these with Lynn. 

Dan Skopec 
Vice President, Regulatory & Legislative Affairs 
Sempra Energy Utilities 
(415) 202-9986 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
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